
QUESTIONS/STATEMENTS AND ANSWERS 
 

RFO #10-016-ITS and RFO #10-017-ITS 
 

1. Question(s)/Statement(s) 
 

“Are you looking for one contractor to provide all 4 positions or do you envision pulling in the 
best 4 people from various companies?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 

 
Not necessarily; CPHCS’ intention is to contract with one (1) firm and/or company to provide 
all four (4) Senior Technical Leads to perform requested services. 

                
2. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
  

“It looks like you reserve the right to do the latter, so if we are only bidding on one position 
then would it be correct to assume that our references as described in question #13 (and the 
corresponding consultant skills identified in Exhibit A Section B) should reflect only those 
skills needed for those positions being bid?” 

 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Given that it is CPHCS’ intent to contract with one (1) firm and/or company for all four (4) 
Senior Technical Lead positions, Contractor’s proposed personnel are required to meet the 
specific requirements for each position as stated on pages 9 and 10. 

 
3. Question(s)/Statement(s):   
 

If the prime contractor is a DVBE and we are the subcontractor is it acceptable that we hold 
the Cisco partnerships as the subcontractor if the prime contractor does not? 

 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 

 
No.  The Offeror (i.e., prime contractor) is required to be a certified Cisco partner. 

 
4. Question(s)/Statement(s): 

 
“You are requesting “copies of pertinent IT certifications” in Question #16.  Do you require that 
those copies for our personnel be submitted with the response?  Or can those be submitted if 
we win the award?” 

 
Answer(s)/Statement(s):  

 
As specified on RFO #10-017-ITS, page 9, 1st paragraph, Contractor personnel (i.e., Senior 
Technical Leads) are required to be certified.  In addition, page 2 of RFO (i.e., Response 
Guidelines) requires that offers submitted must include certifications acknowledging skills and 
competency in project development; or network installation and configuration; or system 
analysis, design, and implementation. 
 

5. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“For purposes of this RFO (i.e., RFO #10-016-ITS) subcontracting of proposed services will 
not be permitted.  Please confirm that we are NOT to submit GSPD-05-105.” 

 



Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
In accordance with both RFOs, subcontracting of proposed services will not be permitted.  
Thus, Offeror’s are not required to submit GSPD-05-105. 

 
6. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

“Please confirm that we are NOT to submit the Contractor Confidentiality Statement, Non-
Disclosure Agreement, and Statement of Economic Interests (Form 700). 

 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 

 
In accordance with RFO #10-016-ITS and RFO #10-017-ITS, Contractors are not required to 
submit the above forms with offers.  However, the above forms must be submitted by 
Contractor to CPHCS prior to ensuing agreement. 

 
7. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

For RFO #10-016-ITS; “is all equipment to be installed itemized in Exhibit C?” 
 

Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 

No; the IT equipment to be installed by contractor is specified in RFO #10-016-ITS, page 9, 
Exhibit A (Statement of Work), Item C (Scope of Services).   
 
All equipment in “Item C” is to be itemized by Offeror on Exhibit B-1 (Rate Sheet) – See 
RFO #10-016-ITS, Response Guidelines, page 3, Item 8.           

 
8. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

For RFO #10-016-ITS; “there are modules for HP 5400 switches listed in Exhibit C, but no 
chassis.  Is the installation of 6 Pro Curve 5400’s within Scope?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Yes; installation of six (6) Pro Curve 5400s is within Scope.  See Exhibit A (Statement of 
Work), Item C (Scope of Services), page 11. 

 
9. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

For RFO #10-016-ITS; “how many labels will be required for each device?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
CPHCS will be providing the requisite number of tags and/or labels for each asset to be 
installed. 

 
10. Question(s)/Statement(s): 
 

For RFO #10-016-ITS; “what type of cable dressing will be required?” 
 
Answer(s)/Statement(s): 
 
Services relative to structured cabling design and/or installation are not included within RFO 
#10-016-ITS. 

   


